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...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(New Assignment)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING

29 Jan 2019 '
: 25 Jan 2019 : New Assignment
Main 15.3.3 P
_Assign | Cance Cass |

[ H' Reference U Claim Details U Doacuments ]_ Show Al

T dir - A t = T B ] e abe] v Ry e B e TP ]

TR A L e e

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [Created by insurer]

| Insured:
Main | 1M MEI YING VERONICA
Claimant;
- :‘;“f“'“ Red-  SGE9S00E Date of Loss: | 23/01/2019 00:00 - :59
Pali 1
Claim Type: TP / SNM19D200449 e lraddlll )
vehicle Reg. Palicy No
No. GZ6379Z ¥
(Insured): (Claimant):
Excess: 53%0.00
Repairer: Cycle & Carriage Automotive Pte Ltd (Pandan Gardens) 209 Pandan Gardens, 609339 West Coast - Tel: 65684501/65684518
\ ;'Inasl':ﬁ:;‘:g China Talping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 8389 6111 ... [Handled by Catherine Thia]
Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Final Rpt due 11/02/2019]
ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED View All | Compose Case Mall ] i

There are no mail for this case.

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View All | Search Tasks | Creste New Task | Complete |

MNe results,




Nivitha (LKK Auto)

#

From: Catherine Thia <catherine.thia@sg.cntaiping.com=
Sent: Tuesday, 29 January 2019 2:54 PM

To: assignments

Cc: Tay lian Ye

Subject: PRI survey (SGE9500E) (OIV GZ6379Z)
Attachments: 20190129145142 pdf

Dear LKK oic

Without Prejudice —
Please assist on PRI assignment. We will create in Merimen shortly
Thanks
Dear Jian Ye

We are agreeable to direct settlement, subject to insured concurrence on damages and quantum as well as our
surveyor recommendation

Thanks

Catherine Thia
Senior Executive
Mator Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance {Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
Direct (65) 6383 6153

www S0.cataiping.com

] N |
Ini Sisgapare simce 1938

Disclafmer :

This messave iv coifidential; fts contents do nol constitiite a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pre, Lid except
where provided for in a writtein agreement hetween yon and Chinag Taiping Insweance (Singapore) Pre. Lid Any unauthorized
disclasure, use or dissemination, either i whole or partial. is prohibited. If vou are not the intended recipient of the message.
please notify the sender immediately



From; slnx@sg.chinataiping.com [mailto:sink@sg.chinataiping.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 29 January, 2019 2:52 PM

To: Catherine Thia =catherine.thia@sg.cntaiping.com=>

Subject:



Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: wWednesday, 8§ May 2019 1017 AM

To: Loi Ai Ting; Rasul (LKKAuto)

Cc: Cheng Jo Jo; Songcuan JR Lauro Araos; Andre Chow En De; Admin A; Admin-D
(LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SGE9500E, finalisation (Mit WIP: 35688)

Dear Ms Loi,

Confirm final figure at $4993, Sdays. Excluding gst.

Please submit your relevant document to China Tai Ping .

Best Regards,
Denise Tay | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Faya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Loi Ai Ting <aiting.loi@cyclecarriage.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 22 April 2019 7:07 PM

To: Rasul (LKKAuto) <Rasul@l|kkauto.com=>

Cc: Cheng Jo Jo <jojo.cheng@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Songcuan JR Lauro Araos
<lauro.songcuan@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Andre Chow En De <andre.chow@cyclecarriage.com.sg>; Admin A
<admin-a@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Subject: SGE9500E, finalisation (Mit WIP: 35688)

Hi, Rasul,
Please confirm finalised amount at $5,342.51.
Attached some photos for your reference.

Thanks.

Best Regards,

Loi Ai Ting
Customer Service Advisor

|
@@ ! Exceptional Journeys

CYCLE & CARRIAGE

Cycle & Carriage Singapore + 209 Pandan Gardens, Singapore 609338
T: +65 6568 4556 + F: +65 6565 1240 - www cyclecarriage.com.sg

1



MCCE1S0T 1617 ( Cycle & Carriage Automolive Pra Lid - Pandan Ciardens

EMTRY DATE & TIME: 240112019 14:30
SUBMITTED BY: Mabel Tan Shieh Yuen

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Y. Plaasa raport r_:r'-lrl'-l‘t'l't- lhe
2. Thig Form masst be complal

» delals aof the accident to 3paed

| by the Pal

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

up the claims procass

Authorised Driver

5. Elormahdn o

repudiate policy liabdity.

4. The izsue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies 1S not an admession of policy liability on the part of he NSUrANCEe CoMpanes.

5. Any false reporting may be referred Lo the Police for investigation.

vidad must be as Iruthful and accurate as possible. Any willul misrepresentation or witholding of matenal lacls may alliw INsurance companies o

6. This reped will be forwardad by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Cenlre establisbed by the Genaral Insuranca Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archaiing and that coples of this repart will, Tor & fee, be made available upon application by nerested parlies
7. By the lodgement of this repor to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o copies of the repon being made avallable

alorasaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date OF Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
MRIC Mo

Email Address

Mobile Phane No

Alternative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer

Madel

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken

Yehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Palicy

Policy Number

Covar Mote Mumber
Driver

Marme of Driver

MRIC No

Diate Of Birth
QOccupation

Date OF Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Mumber

Contact Mumber

EMail Address

241012019 14:30

23/01/2019 11:40

CARPARK@BLEK 86 LOR 4 TOA PAYOH
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SGESS00E

LIM MEI ¥ING VERONICA
S1174475C

NOEMAIL

[LOCAL) «65-08323963
HOME-63525226

MITSUBISHI
ATTRAGE-1.2 CVT (A)

PERSOMAL TRIP

WO

THIRD PARTY
PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.

THIRD PARTY
NO
2100455706

SEET CHIM SENG CHARLES
515439524

01/06/1962

INDOOR

18/06/1920

28 YEARS AND ¥ MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-98323963

CHARLES. SEETEGMAIL.COM

Fage 1 of 14



Address 3168 THOMSON ROAD
Pestoode 307660

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company MNO
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured FRIEND

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vahicle =
Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information
Was any forgign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle) 2
invalved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? ND
Wi'as any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance? i

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown _persa:un{s] NO

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Ranoengaed NAME: LEE SEOW KIANG FRIEDA

GENDER: FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident repored to the police? MO

If ¥Yes, Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given’? o [

If ¥es,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

REFER TOQ ATTACHMENT COLLISION-TP REVERSED,HIT INSURED CAR.
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

VWas there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Vas there any audio recorded? NO

Wehicla Registration Mumber GZe3TaZ

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour TOYOTA VAN

Details Of Properiies SCRATCH CON BUMPER
Wehicle Category COMMERCIAL VEHICLE
Mame of Driver TING KOK CHOON
MRIC/Passport Number 511714558

Contact Number 98370672

Address

Posteode

Insurance Company Name
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

Page 2 of 14



SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorized Driver.

. information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withhalding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to licy liability.

The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance
companies.

. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore {GlA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties.

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of

the report being made available aforesaid,
. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)
| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore {“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,
disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer (collectively the "Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer{s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved In this accident (all insurer{s) who have insured
vehicle(s) involved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”], the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Maonetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/autharity (such as the police), for the purposels)
of :

(i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(11} investigating the accident and/or my claims;
{il} carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding te any enguiries by me;

{iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invaices, reports or notices (o me,
which could invelve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mall packages); and/or

(v) complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.{collectively the
“Purposes” |

(b) all insurer{s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

{c) my Personal information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents(including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes,

{d) mmy Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

{e] the information so collected under (d) above may be shared / disclosed:

(i} toall insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling er managing fraud,
regulators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

i} for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders,

LSt

Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature
Date & Time: (If driver is not the policyholder) Mame:
Date & Time: 2. /p I /' 2016 NRIC/FIN No.:

I L .-'1-{_7'



SKETCH PLAN o LRz

HDB Blok 26
CAR. PAR< VAN
£37
z'.
x ¥

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTAMNCES OF THE ACCIDENT

I Was plriving the vehidle SGEGSDDE  muf o n onr pavk al Bleck
86, lovong 4, Teq Pagoh. A van whith was paked on e [ef

starked P'Ev&-fsfnﬁ out .

I pivssed fhe brake and the hom 4 aveid a coliSion wib

e van, but he van obid net stop.

The 128 reow covner o the van bt the lebt font pomo of e

.

']FH’ Fivie o ‘hfté- v camé out cngd f:t,i?w;u.‘i_‘:lf £ .n:i:J 1’;) me fw
g grive i

cousing The Aceidead.

DECLARATION
|/yve declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect,

ity i

Reporting Centre Personnel’s Signature

Policyholder's Signature Driver's Signature
Date & Timea: (If driver is mot the policyholder) Mame:
Date & Time: 2= /61 A ol 4 NRIC/FIN No.:

|2



Name of Policyholder  ; Lim Mel Ying Veronica Vehicle No,

: SGESS500E

Period of Insurance : 10 Mar 2018 To 09 Mar 2018 Policy No. 1 2100455706-02
Engine No. » JARZUCK18YT Endorsement No. :
Chassis No. ! MMBSTATIAFHD18933 Issued Date : 19 Feb 2018

Make/Model - MITSUBISHI ATTRAGE 1.2 CVT '

Engine Capacity/Tonnage : 1,193.00 CC Sum Insured : Market Value First Year of Regisiration : 2016
Driver Restriction L NA Off Peak Car : Mo Insuring with COE/PARF  : Yes

FPerson or Classes of Persons Entitled to Drive” :

3} Tho Palicyholdor

) Ay persun who is driving om the Policyhiobders crder ar with hishes panmission

Thig wlll indemmity 1ha Policyholder ar any sathorized diver only If ho/she meets tha spocdied age condition
You
| HARZY

pery 8 addlional B of £3,000 a8 "Young ardior Inexperientcod Driver Excoss™ ("YIDR") If You are o Your Authonead Driver (named of unnamed) is under ihe age of 23 andior s less
irs' driving expananca

Age Condltion - Al Age Condition

Limitation as to use”

rine Poiicynoilors buginess. The Pokoy coes nol cover use for Biee. or sewan, driving tuilinn, diveng best racng. pace-makieg. reliabisty tnel or
Hioe wizh any Fate or DUsiness 0 Uea far sny Quposs in cormactian wilh Moor Trade

Lesa of Uaa 1500cs - 1800cc

* Limitations rercered noperative By Seclion 8 of the Molor Vehicles (Third-Pardy Risks and Compensation] Act (Cap. 184) and Section 95 of the Road Trarspor Aot 1887 (Malaysia). anc not in be
Inciicad under these headings

EXCESS 3
| Seution 1
Fire - 80 Cwun Damags - 5800 Thefi - 50 Fieod Cover - 50
Saction 2
Froperly Damage - 50

Windscreen ; 5100

MNamed Driver and EXcess jwhas aplicats

Lim Mai ¥irg Vetamos - S800 (Own Damage

1.Cycle & Carrmge Cuslomer Servics Cantrag (For wirdeonasn ciaim ank

/) Ado: 20 Leng Keo Rd Smgapore 185084 B4TOREAE
2.Cyebe & Carriage Cusbomae Seaiice Conbra (For windrcraen caim onl 330 Ukt kel 3 Singapore S0RER0 B TS6 1000
1 Cyedn & Corriane Body & Paird Canéee Ade 200 Pandan Sardene Singapars S00050 5584501

For other Approvad Reposting Contres @G Sdbarised Repsrsm, please cantact our 24-hour accigen] emerpency hotling ag +85 6338 6200, Aremotively, you may rafer b AIG wabsile wetw 8. com.eg
ar A1 8G Mohita App. Simply sasnch and download “AIG 56" from (Tunes or Google Play

IMPORTANT NOTES

i Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan: NA

I Mty cantify thirt tha policy %o which this Cortificate of Insurance ralFtes 18 1ssued in accondancs with the provisions of the Mitor Valéiclee(Thind Pasty Rieks and Companantion] At {Cap, T88Y, Part IV Ng

she Boad Transpoet Act, 1887 (Maelaysia) and Moler Vahbickas {Third Party Rizkes} Rules, 1858 (haleayeia| 3
=
3
=]

nsa0v207r2 w/

CYCLE & CARRIAGE - LO (MIT)

23n ALEXANDRA RCAD

SINGAPORE 159930 ANSP - MOTOR AIG Asla Paclific Insurance Pte. Lid,

Underwritten by AlG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. AUTHORISED REPRESENTA TIHE‘EE.‘\."-’}B._F:‘IFF

I T

Il A T e e e e L e v e



REPUBLIC OF SINGAPCRE :
mEnTITY cano no. S1543952A

'.—4-_-,5-‘] SEET CHIM SENG CHARLES

) : B4 i ﬁ' ﬁ }ﬁ
& CHINESE
= 4 -'.- Limim =f Bow LI pr—g
1118428 4 01-08-1582 M
- lillillli“li v
vl b
Y0U ARE LICENSED TO DRIVE VERICLES IN THE FOLLOWING CLASSIESF 5750376

Ll
; PASS DATE
[ase 3 Motor Cars and Wotor Trackors tha weighit of 18 Jun 1990

which urlacken does net exceed 2500 kilograms wc ke S1543952A

Emip ol et
01-0&=-2017

P
edipn il 2188 THOMSON ROAD
lll.lll. SINGAPORE 307660
HP az88
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CYCLE & CARRIAGE AUTOMOTIVE PTE LIMITED

PANDAN GARDENS CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE AN
CYCLE & CARRIAGE 209 Pandan Gardens Singapore 609339 Tel: 65684555 Fax: 65691056 ”ﬂggg,ﬁ“'
Co Reg Mo : 1977014696 ESTIMATE GST Reg Mo : MR-8500111-X
Invoice Name & Address Owner Mame & Vehicle Info
Lim Mei Ying Veronica Cust No/Name /Lim Mei Ying Veronica
Reg No/Reg Date SGE9500E J 10/03/201
21 Cluny Hill Date In/Mileage / 0
SiRgEpcne: 253600 Chassis No MMBSTAL3AFHO18933
Engine No 3A92UCX1877
Contact No Mobile: 98500200 Make/Mode] MIT/ATTRAGE 1.2 CVT MIVEC
Colour/Trim uo1 / BK
AccountNo Terms Date/Time Printed CSE Operator WIP No
CSMOO041 Cash  24/01/2019/ 13:55 465 / Tay Jian Ye 35688
Description of Goods / Services Qty  Unit Price Disc% Amount .
E PNTB8000 (loL 1550.00
TO RENEW FRT BUMPER . FRT LH FENDER
E PNT98000 §Y0 }zﬁeﬁ
PAINT WORK SPRAY FRT BUMPER, FRT LH FENDER
A 54900009 30.&/0,*'
CHECK WIRING AND CHASSIS ELECTRICALSYSTEM
A 10028901 zmﬁq,m
T0 CARRY OUT DIAGMOSTIC CHECK USING HI-SCAM PRO TEST
USING HI-SCAN PRO TEST
A WHEELALIGNMENTBP 120.‘m/-
To Conduct Computerize Full [WHEellAlignment
M SUNDRY . s rﬂw
TO TRANSFER FRT LH TYRE TO NEW RIM AND BALANCING
M SUNDRY ﬂkﬂlﬂ ol
TO APPLY ANTI COROSSION
M SUNDRY 20.00_4
SUNDRIES T\ |
M FACE,FR BUMPER P& <~ 1.00 696.00 00.00 696.00
M BRACKET,FR BUMPER,LHALe :L 1.00 13.00 00.00 13.00
M GARNISH,FR BUMPER,LH 7 o\ 1.00 126.00 00.00 126.00
M CLIP.FR BUMPER mes ! \Q@ 10.00 3.00 00.00 30.00
M FENDER,FR LH &4« % \ 1.00 458.00 00.00 458.00
M EMBLEM ECO ( ;‘"—“ 1,00 34.00 00.00 34.00
M HEADLAMP ASSY,LH 1.00 654.00 00.00 654.00
M WHEEL,DISC FRT LH eud/” (PAS“‘—“W Jeotolbd 100 es0.00 00.00 £80..00
fg/nbﬁ‘ﬂ @S (o
C} ]
Confirm & accepted by NL (AR
Nett 6,071.00
7% GST on §071.00 424.97
Total Payable 6,495.97
futherized signatory and company stamp

validity of this estimate is 14 days from date of quote. This is a
Estimated costs quoted are excluding GST. We would mention that the above
any additicnal parts or labour which may be required after repair work has
after work has started and needed for repairs or rep
deposit of 50% of the above estimate is payable before
cheque. You must also agree to pay full amount for renewal
the rubber seal or other repair reguiring the removal of the windscreen.

computer generated document, no signature is required.

estimate is based on our initial inspection and does not include
commenced. Occasionally worn or damaged parts are discovered
lacement. However, should this oceur, we would advise you. Please be informed that a
commencement of the work. Payment for this may be made in cash, credit card or

of the windscreen in the event of inadvertent breakage in the course of renewing

Page 1 of 1



@ @ | . Surveyor .
‘ Exceptional Journeys Company :

CYCLE & CARRIAGE Emailed
Date survey

VEHICLE NO : SGE 9500 E

RASUL - LKK
TP CHINA TAIPING

22/04/19, 10am

13.02.2019

MODEL . MIT ATTRAGE 1.2

WIP : 35688

Material 3 2,593.00
Labour i 2,400.00
Sub-Total $ 4,993.00
Less Excess 3 -
Total = 3 4,993.00
GST 7% A 349,51
Grand Total 3 5,342.51
Finalise By/Date : LOI / 22/04/2019

£

REVERT BACK WITHIN 7 DAYS,
OTHERWISE WILL PROCEED WITH INVOICING

[_] SURVEYOR'S REPORT REQUIRED

REPARTOOK _ 5 WORKINGDAYS + 2  Days
+ 0 Days

TOTAL DAYS REPAIR TOOK 7

TPclaim  GZ6379Z
Claim GIA / LTA fee $2.00

Claim Loss of EI]USE / Rental

[ ] Claim Medical Fee / Others
[_] Third Party Report -

) Weekends
)

t 1
-0 Public Holiday



CYCLE & CARRIAGE AUTOMOTIVE PTE LIMITED
PANDAN GARDENS CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE

@€

CYCLE & CARRIAGE
PRO-FORMA INVOICE

THIS IS NOT AN OFFICIAL TAX INVOICE

209 Pandan Gardens Singapore 609339 Tel: 65684555 Fax: 65691056

o

MITSUBISHI

MOTORS

Co Reg No : 1977014696 GST Reg No : MR-B500111-X
Invoice Name & Address Owner Name & Vehicle Info
Lim Mei Ying Veronica Cust No/Name JLim Mei Ying Veronica
Reg No/Reg Date SGE9500E / 10/03/2016
2_1 Cluny Hill Date In/Mileage 13/02/2019/ 38414
2Hiigagore 257en Chassis/Package MMBSTA13AFHO18933
Engine No 3A92UCK 1877
Contact No *Mobile: 98500200 Make/Model MIT/ATTRAGE 1.2 CVT MIVEC
13/02/ Colour/Trim uol / BK
Account No Terms Date/Time Printed CSE Operator WIP No
CTPOOO40 Cash 22/04/z019/ 18:57 TLT 260 / AiTing 35688
Description of Goods | Services Qty  Unit Price Disc% Amount
E PNTES000 “  1100.00
REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS, REPLACE FRONT BUMPER, LH FRONT FENDER, REPAIR
ALL OTHER AFFECTED AREAS, ADJUST AND ALIGN BODY GAPS ALIGNMENT TO THE
SAME
E PNT98000 v 840.00
RESPRAY FRONT BUMPER, LH FRONT FEMDER, AMD ALL OTHER AFFECTED
AREAS TO THE SAME
A 54900099 v/ 30.00
CHECK WIRING AMD CHASSIS ELECTRICALSYSTEM
A 10028901 v 200.00
CONDUCT DIAGMOSTIC CHECK USING MUT TESTER AND CLEAR. TROUELE CODE
A WHEELALIGNMENTBP v 120.00
CONDUCT COMPUTERIZE FULL WHEEL ALIGMMENT
M SUNDRY v 40.00
APPLY ANTI COROSSION
M SUNDRY "/ZED.UG
SUNDRIES
S SPECIALISTJIOB V/Sﬂ.m::
REPLACE LH FRONT SPORTS RIM, REPLACE TIRE VALVE, CONDUCT WHEEL
BALANCING
X FACE,FR BUMPER 1.00  + 696.00 00.00 696.00
X BRACKET,FR BUMPER,LH 1.00 v 13.00 00.00 13.00
X CLIP,FR BUMPER 10.00 ¥ 3.00 00.00 30.00
%  FEMDER,FR LH 1.00 1~ 458.00 00.00 458,00
% HEADLAMP ASSY,LH 1.00  + 654.00 00.00 654.00
X WHEEL,DISC FRT LH . 1.00 o~ 680.00 00.00 680.00
X COVER,HEADLAMP SUPT PANEL — 7 % 1.00 62.00 00.00 62.00
7 TEXT
TP CLAIM CHINA TAIPING GZ63797
DOA : 23.01.19
SURVEYOR RASUL LKK  13.02.19
REPAIR 05 DAYS
Cycle & Carriage celebrates 120 years.
Visit www.cyclecarriage.com/120 for more info!
Parts 2,593.00 Nett 4,%93.00
Labour 2,290.00 7% GST on 4993.00 349,51
Standard Menu 0.00
Specialist Job 50.00
Diagnostics Job 0.00 i RIS
Sundry/Others 60.00
Total(w/o GST) 4,993.00

This is not an official tax invoice.
This is a computer generated document, no signature is required.
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!
@@ f Exceptional Journeys

CYCLE & CARRIAGE

INSURANCE CO. : CHINA TAIPING

Supplementary Parts For Registration No.:  SGE 9500 E

Material Cost (§)

1 Cover, headlamp supt panel 62.00 .da ..-"'"
Total Taxable 62.00
7% GST 4,34

Grand total 66.34

Thank You.

Yours faithfully
CYCLE & CARRIA AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

LOl Al TING
CUSTOMER SERVICE ADVISOR
DID : 6568 45556 / 6568 4501
FAX : 6567 5258 / 6565 1240




Adjuster Report
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno1sssoriser)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/CTIM9001923/R1TD3NZ
Date: 13/05/2019
REFERENCE
Handling China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. ; .
Insurer: Ltd. Policy No: NA
Claimant Insured Vehicle
Vehicle No : SGESS00E N GZ63T9Z
Date of Loss:  23/01/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Gli™  gNM19D200449
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SGES500E
Make & Model: MITSUBISHI ATTRAGE, 1.2 CVT (A) Engine No: 3A2UCKIBTT
Reg. Date: 10/03/2016 (Man. Year: 2015) Chassis No:  MMBSTA13AFH018933
Colour: Gray Odometer: 38414 km
Engine Capacity: 1193 cc
Market Value/New Car NIA

Price:
Sum Insured (S5):

Market Value/Mew Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY

General Condition: Steering (Serviceable). ¥es Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: Mo Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 185/55R15 Rear Tyre Size: 185/55R15
Front Left Side: Yokohama 5 mm Rear Left Side: Yokohama 5 mm
Front Right Side: Yokohama 5 mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama 5 mm
Tha above valuas represant the remaining tyre freads depth
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Paris 2773.00 2.613.00 160.00 87T
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 3,360.00 2.380.00 980.00 2917
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (S5) 6,133.00 4,993.00 1,140.00 18.59
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 429.31 349,51 79.80 18.59
Nett Amount (S§) 6,562.31 5,342.51 1,219.80 18.59
INSPECTION

Date of Assignment: 29/01/2019

Date Inspected:

Estimated Period of Repair: 5.0 days

13/02/2019 Inspected At:

Cycle & Carriage Automotive Pte Lid
{Pandan Gardens)

209 Pandan Gardens

Singapore 609339

Adjuster: MOHD RASUL

Manager: DEMNISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE: This report mpresents our findings af the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carmied oul to ithe best of our
knowladge and abiity but any other liabilty under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

hltps:.f;"singapr:-re.rncrimv:n.unmf-:laim:-‘.findex.r.:fm?fusebnx=MTRadjusler&fusaactimFg,,. 13/5/2019
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REPAIR DETAILS - B
'Reference |
Part Source: (Last Synchronised: 13 May 2018)

:Parts.‘. MFA MITSUBISHI ATTRAGE 1.2 CVT (A) (Model not available in database) |
Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List) |
'Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SGE9500E)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page |

. numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
|Further Info: Items/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *. |

Recommended Parts

No. Qty PartMo. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 ‘FACE,FR BUMPER Deformed 696.00F5 *696.00FS
2 1 *BRACKET,FR BUMPER,LH Mecessary 13.00FS *13.00FS
3 1 *GARNISH,FR BUMPER,LH Serviceable 126.00FS *F5
4 10 *CLIP,FR BUMPER Mecessary 30.00FS *30.00FS
5 1 *FENDER,FR LH Bent 458 00FS  *45B.00FS
6 1 “HEADLAMP ASSY,LH Cracked 654.00FS *654.00FS
T 1 “WHEEL,DISC FRT LH Cut GE0.00FS *680.00FS
8 1 *COVER,HEADLAMP SUPT PANEL Cracked B62.00FS “62,00FS
9 1 *SUNDRIES MNecessary 20.00F5 *20.00F5
10 1 *EMBLEM ECO Mot MNecessary 34 00FS *-F5

F=Franchise part S=5SpcNeit =
Total Parts (S%) 2,773.00 2,613.00

[ Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

hﬂns:.ffsingamre.mt:rimf:n.c-.::mfclaimsfindex.cfm‘?Eusabﬂx=MTRﬂd_iuster&t‘usaacti-.}n=g,,. 13/5/2019



Adjuster Report

Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

Page 3 of 3

No  Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount

Labour ltems

1 TO RENEW FRT BUMPER,FRT LH FENDER Mew 1,650.00 1,100.00

2 PAINT WORK SPRAY FRT BUMPER,FRT LH FENDER New 1,260.00 B40.00

3 CHECK WIRING AND CHASSIS ELECTRICAL SYSTEM New 30.00 30.00

4 TO CARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK USING HI-SCAN MNew 200.00 200.00
PRO TEST USING HI-SCAN PRO TEST

5 TO CONDUCT COMPUTERIZE FULL WHEEL ALIGNMENT  New 120.00 120.00

6 TO TRANSFER FRT LH TYRE TO NEW RIM AND Mew B80.00 50.00
BALANCING

7 TO APPLY ANTI COROSSION New 40.00 40.00

Gross Labour Cost (S$) 3,360.00 2,380.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES >

hitns:fa’singapurc,m-:rimr:n,::nmfclaimsfindex.cfm'?I"usebc-x=MTR&djusttr&fuscaction=g... 13/5/2019



